MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council .

FROM: Lori Stelzer, City Clerﬁw

RE: Res. No. 2017-08 Correcting Scrivener Errors for Res. No. 2016-33
DATE: June 23, 2017

On February 14, 2017, the City Council approved Resolution No. 2016-33, under which the City,
pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, elected to use the uniform method of collecting
non-ad valorem assessments to provide annual funding for the provision of fire protection
services and facilities. Exhibit B, attached to Resolution 2016-33, provided a legal description of
the entire incorporated area of the City to be used in levying these assessments.

The legal description was submitted to the Sarasota County Property Appraiser for its review and
implementation.

Upon its review, the Sarasota County Property Appraiser discovered a number of errors in the
legal description. The City’s professional land surveyor, working in conjunction with City staff, the
City Attorney’s office, and staff from the Property Appraiser’s office, prepared a revised legal
description to address the errors in the original legal description.

City Council approval is now requested to approve Resolution No. 2017-08 to amend Resolution
No. 2016-33 by replacing Exhibit B with the revised legal description.



